
Mesa Union School District 
 

 

Agenda for the Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, December 17, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. in the School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066 
 

The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees will begin at 6:00 p.m. with closed session and approximately 6:30 

p.m. for open session. A complete agenda packet is available at the District Office, 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, 

Monday and Tuesday prior to a regularly scheduled meeting and online at www.mesaschool.org. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND RECOGNITION OF A QUORUM:  

Time______   Present Absent 

Mrs. Susan Nemets, President  ______ ______ 

Mr. Steven Sullivan, Vice President ______ ______ 

Mrs. Judith Thielemann, Board Clerk ______ ______ 

Mr. Rick Murray, Trustee    ______ ______ 

Mr. Noel Camanag, Trustee  ______ ______ 

Dr. Michael Babb, Superintendent ______ ______ 

Mr. Ryan Howatt, Principal  ______ ______ 

Mrs. Cindy Hansen, Chief Business Official ______ ______ 

Mrs. Erica Magdaleno, Executive Assistant ______ ______ 

 

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

Usually an agenda covers an entire session, in which case it is the order of business for that session and is adopted by 

majority vote of the assembly. Thereafter, no change can be made in the agenda except by a two-thirds vote or by 

unanimous consent. At the point of adoption of the agenda, any Board member or the superintendent can request that the 

agenda be re-ordered. 

 

 Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
 Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

 Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

3. PUBLIC COMMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: 

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board concerning the closed session items. A person addressing 

the Board is urged to use not more than three (3) minutes of time.  

 

4. CLOSED SESSION:    
During this time, the Board may adjourn to closed session to discuss confidential material relating to: 

 

A. Negotiations as it relates to MUTA and MUST authorized by Government Code §3549.1 

B. Personnel as authorized by Government Code §54957 – as it relates to personnel needs for the 2013-2014 

school year. 
 

ADJOURN FROM CLOSED: Time______ 

 

RECONVENE IN PUBLIC 

(Approximate time-6:30pm) Time: ______ 

 

Report of actions taken during closed session: The president of the Board will report on actions taken during closed 

session.  

 

5. OFFICIAL OPENING - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

6. MINUTES 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Board of Trustees approve the minutes of the regular 

board meeting of November 19, 2013, and the minutes of the special board meeting of December 10, 2013, as presented. 

 

 Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
 Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

 Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

http://www.mesaschool.org/


Mesa Union School District 
 

 

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, November 19, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. in the School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066 
 

 

7. AUDIENCE TO ADDRESS BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS BY THE PUBLIC.  All individuals are invited to speak to the Board during 

public comment on matters related to the district. If you wish to address the Board, please plan to complete a 

Speaker Form prior to the start of the meeting. Forms are available in the District Office, at the Board meeting and 

online at www.mesaschool.org 

 

8. BOARD REORGANIZATION  

A. Election of Board Officers 

1. President 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

2. Vice-President 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

3. Clerk 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

B. Certification of Signature 

C. Statement of Facts Roster of Public Agencies Filing 

D. Trustee Meeting Dates and Times 

E. Board Member Representative to County School Board Association 

F. Camarillo Chamber Educational Committee 

G. Representative for Mesa Educational Foundation 

H. Representative for Mesa Parent Faculty Organization 

I. Representative for Highway 118 Committee 

 

9. Reports/Information/Discussion 

 

A. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT: 

1. After school Program 

2. Local Control Funding 

3. EL data 

4. Goals and Objectives  

 

 B.  BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS: 

1. Correspondence 

2. Board members' reports and communications 

3. Board members' interests and concerns 

 

C. INFORMATON : 

1. IRS Mileage Rate-Effective January 1, 2014 the IRS decreased the mileage reimbursement rate to 56.0 cents 

per mile, a decrease of 0.5 cents per mile from the earlier rate of 56.5 cents per mile.  

 

10. CONSENT AGENDA: 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

http://www.mesaschool.org/


Mesa Union School District 
 

 

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, November 19, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. in the School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066 
 

*Approval of Consent Agenda – All items on the Consent Agenda are to be approved as one motion unless a Board 

Member requests separate action on a specific item. Each item approved shall be deemed to have been read in full 

and adopted as recommended. 

 

A. Purchase Orders – Mesa          

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the purchase orders be approved as presented. 

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10A IN THE PACKET 

 

B. Check Register – Mesa 

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Check Register be approved as presented. 

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10B IN THE PACKET 

 

C. Statement of Revenues and Expenditures (November 2013) 

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Statement of Revenues and Expenditures be approved 

as presented. 

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10C IN THE PACKET 

 

D. Current Enrollment Report 

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Enrollment Report be accepted as presented. 

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10D IN THE PACKET 

 

E. Student of the Month Listing 

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Student of the Month listing be accepted as 

presented.  

 

 PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10E IN THE PACKET 

 

F.  Golden Valley Charter School Statement of Revenue and Expenditures 

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Statement of Revenue and Expenditures from the 

Golden Valley Charter School be approved as presented. 

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 10F IN THE PACKET 

 

11. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

Public Hearing:  

 

A. Presentation of Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa Union School 

District for the 2013-2014 school year; and Public Comment 

 

In accordance with Government Code section 3547, all initial bargaining proposals of an exclusive 

bargaining representative shall be presented at a public meeting of the public school employer. The initial 

bargaining proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) was first made public at the November 19, 

2013 meeting of the Board of Trustees and is hereby returned to this agenda for public discussion.  

 



Mesa Union School District 
 

 

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, November 19, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. in the School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066 
 

Closed Public Hearing: Time: __________     

 

B. Discuss and Acknowledge Receipt of the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa 

Union School District for the 2013-2014 school year for negotiations.   

 

In accordance with Government Code section 3547, discuss and acknowledge receipt by the Board of the 

initial proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa Union School District for the 2013-

2014 school year for negotiations.   

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Board of Trustees acknowledge receipt of the 

initial proposal of the Mesa Union Support Team (MUST) to the Mesa Union School District for the 2013-2014 

school year negotiations.   

  

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11B IN THE PACKET 

 

 (Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
 Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

C. Consideration of Adoption of Resolution # 13-14-05. Regarding Annual & Five–Year Accounting of 

Development Fees for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 as per GC66001(D) 

 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees adopt Resolution # 13-14-05. 

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11C IN THE PACKET 

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

 

D. Consideration of approval of the 2014 Level 1 Developer Fee Study Contract with School Works.  

 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees approve the 2014 Level 1 

Developer Fee Study Contract with School Works.  

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11D IN THE PACKET 

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

 

E. Consideration of acceptance and certification of the Annual Financial Report for year ending June 30, 2013, 

from Vicenti Lloyd & Stutzman, LLP.  

 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept and certify the Annual 

Financial Report for year ending June 30, 2013, from Vicenti Lloyd & Stutzman, LLP.  

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11E IN THE PACKET 

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 



Mesa Union School District 
 

 

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, November 19, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. in the School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066 
 

 

F. Consideration of acceptance of Proposition 39 General Obligation Bonds and Measure A Performance Audit for 

Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2013.  

 

It is the recommendation of the District Administration that the Board of Trustees accept Proposition 39 

General Obligation Bonds and Measure A Performance Audit for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2013.  

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11F IN THE PACKET 

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

 

G. Consideration of acceptance of the Mesa Union School District Accountability Report Card (SARC) for the 

2012-2013 school year to be published during the 2013-2014 school year. 

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Board of Trustees accept the Mesa Union School 

District Accountability Report Card (SARC) for the 2012-2013 school year to be published during the 2013-

2014 school year.  

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11G IN THE PACKET  

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

H. Consideration of adoption of board policies in sections 0000-3000 as presented or amended. 

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Board of Trustees adopt the board policies in 

sections 0000-3000.   

 

PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11H IN THE PACKET   

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

 

I. Consideration of adoption of board policies in section 6000 as presented or amended. 

 

 It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Board of Trustees adopt the policies in section 

6000 as presented or amended.  

 

 PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11I IN THE PACKET 

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

J. First Reading for policy revisions in section 7000. 

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Board of Trustees review the policies in section 

7000. These policies will be placed on the January 2014 agenda for adoption.  

 



Mesa Union School District 
 

 

Agenda for the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees to be held on Tuesday, November 19, 2013, at 6:00 

p.m. in the School Multi-Purpose Room located at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California 93066 
 

 PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11J IN THE PACKET 

 

K. First Reading for policy revisions in section 9000.  

 

It is the recommendation of the district administration that the Board of Trustees review the policies in section 

9000. These policies will be placed in the January 2014 agenda for adoption.    

 

 PLEASE SEE AGENDA ITEM 11K IN THE PACKET 

 

L. PERSONNEL: 
 

i. Consideration of approval of hiring Michelle Demaria as an hourly specialist for four hours per day for the remainder 

of the 2013-2014 school year.  Salary placement to be on the certificated miscellaneous salary schedule. Position to 

be funded through Title I.  

 

It is the recommendation of the district that Board of Trustees approve the hiring of Michelle Demaria as an hourly 

specialist for the remainder of the 2013-2014 school year.  

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
 Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

ii. Consideration of approval of hiring Ronda Plomteaux as an hourly specialist for four hours per day for the remainder 

of the 2013-2014 school year. Salary placement to be on the certificated miscellaneous salary schedule. Position to 

be funded through Title I. 

 

It is the recommendation of the district that the Board of Trustees approve the hiring of Ronda Plomteaux as an 

hourly specialist for the remainder of the 2013-2014 school year.  

 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

  

 13. ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

 A. Summer Facility Use 

C. Policies 7000-9000 adoption 

D. Counseling Services 

 

14. FUTURE MEETINGS 
A. January 21, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT: 

 Time: ______ 

(Action: 1
st 

_____________________________ 2
nd

 ____________________________________) 
Nemets: A N A A       Sullivan: A N A A        Thielemann: A N A A        Murray: A N A A           Camanag: A N A A 

Ayes: ________  Noes: ________      Abstentions: ________           Absent: __________ 

 

In accordance with requirement of the Americans with Disabilities Act and related federal regulations, individuals who 

require special accommodation, including but not limited to an American sign language interpreter, accessible seating or 

documentation in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent's office at least two days before the meeting.  



Official Minutes of the November  19, 2013, Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District 

Call to order 
 
 
 
Roll Call 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda 

Public Comment on 

Closed Session 
 
 
Reconvene to Open 
Session  

 

 

 

Official Opening 

Pledge  

 

Minutes 

 

 

Public Comments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Principal’s Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The November 19, 2013, Regular Meeting of the Mesa Union School District Board of 

Trustees was called to order by President Nemets at 6:05 p.m. in the Multi-purpose Room. 

 

Board members present were Susan Nemets, Noel Camanag, and Judith Thielemann. 

Rick Murray and Steven Sullivan were absent. 

 

Administration present were Dr. Babb, superintendent, Erica Magdaleno, executive 

assistant, Ryan Howatt, principal and Cindy Hansen, chief business officer. 
 
The agenda was adopted by common consent.  
 
At 6:07 p.m., President Nemets asked for public comment on closed session items. Hearing 

none, she announced that the Board was going into closed session to discuss negotiations as it 

relates to MUST and MUTA and liability claim, claimant number: VCSD-025953.  
 
At 6: 34p.m., the Board of Trustees returned to open session. President Nemets reported that 

the Board of Trustees had just returned from closed session where negotiations as it relates 

to MUST and MUTA was discussed. No action was taken. She stated the Board would return 

to closed session to discuss liability claim, claimant number: VCSD-025953.  

 

Student Kellen Jack led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

The minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 15, 2013, were approved by 

common consent.   

 

The Mesa Robotic teams provided presentations on the various aspects of team competition 

projects, robot programming, team presentations and research.  

 

Dr. Babb presented the board of trustees with a plaque commemorating Modernization 

Project 

Measure A. The plaque will be installed on the wall at the front entrance of the school.  

 

Principal’s Report:  

 

A. Zeros Aren’t Permitted (ZAP) program-Following up from last month’s discussion, 

Mr. Howatt shared that he has been researching the ZAP program used to support student 

work completion in the junior high. In speaking to the junior high teachers Mr. Howatt 

found that students are meeting with teachers during lunch to finish work and get extra help. 

The current process is an informal process but there are some great benefits. Students are 

able to complete their work and receive extra help in a smaller class setting. One of the 

concerns regarding the current process is that teachers are not being compensated. Mr. 

Howatt researched similar programs, and found that some programs are held after school 

and/or on Saturdays. Currently the district is in the process of hiring two intervention 

teachers. One teacher will be available in the morning and the other teacher will be available 

in the afternoon. One or both of these teachers may be able to help support student work 

completion.   

 

Trustee Thielemann requested clarification on which students are meeting with teachers 

during lunch. Are students aware that teachers are available? Mr. Howatt clarified that 

students of all progress levels are working with teachers.  

 

Trustee Nemets shared that having teachers available during lunch provides students with a 

great opportunity. Not only are students making up missing assignments, but students are 

being given extra help if needed. Trustee Nemets was concerned that students who are 

missing work may not be attending since it is not a formal process. Mr. Howatt clarified that 

students who are missing assignments are notified and asked to attend, and although it’s 



Official Minutes of the November  19, 2013, Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent’s  

Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

informal it’s being handled as a formal process.  Mr. Howatt shared that he will continue 

working with staff to improve the process.  

 

B. School Site Council- Mr. Howatt provided an update on the School Site Council. The 

election process is complete. School site council will consist of 10 members, which includes 

three classroom teachers, one non-teaching staff, one administrator, and five parents. The 

first school meeting will be held on Friday, November 21. At that time the council will 

review last year’s goals.  The council will then determine measures for assessing student 

performance for the 2013-2014 school year, as students will no longer take the California 

Standard Test (CST).   

 

Mr. Howatt has contacted Kevin Mannion from Datawise, and has arranged grade level 

training that has been scheduled for December 12
th
. Grade level teams will be looking at 

Common Core assessments. Mr. Howatt will then talk to School Site Council to determine 

if DataWise is an appropriate way to measure student growth this year. Mr.Howatt shared 

that we want to teach and measure with fidelity and so we need to ensure that student 

growth can be measured with appropriate measures that are aligned to what students are 

being taught.    

  

C. C.  Smarter Balanced Assessment-Mr. Howatt shared slides from a Smarter Balanced 

D. training that he attended. Some of major differences that he found were the response 

formats. Assessment will feature both constructed and selected responses. Constructed 

response address assessment targets and claims that are of greater complexity. Constructed 

responses will be administered during the computer-adaptive component. Responses will be 

scored using artificial intelligence. Most constructed response items take between one and 

five minutes to complete. Some of the more complex items may take up to 10 minutes. 

Traditional selected responses included a stem, options and a distractor, the non-traditional 

responses will include a stem, stimulus, and options.  Mr. Howatt shared an example 

problem of a linear equation in which students are required to determine if a particular 

equation has no solution, one solution or many solutions. The example indicated the type of 

teaching that will be required for students to succeed on the Smarter Balanced assessment. 

Mr. Howatt will present information to staff at a later date.       

E.  

F. D.  School Climate Survey- Mr. Howatt shared a presentation on school climate survey 

that was presented to students in grades 5th-8th. Mr. Howatt provided students with a 

kindness survey. The survey did not directly address the issue of bullying, but it addressed 

acts of kindness and acts of unkindness which led to comments about bullying. Students 

answered questions with open ended responses. Based on responses, Mr. Howatt created a 

word diagram representing student answers. Mr. Howatt will be presenting the survey and 

outcomes to staff.   

 

Trustee Thielemann and Dr. Babb complemented Mr. Howatt for the format of his survey 

presentation. It is an effective format that can be used for adults and students that is easy to 

understand.  

 

Superintendent’s  Report: 

 

A. Title III Accountability-Dr. Babb shared the Title III accountability report from the 

federal government. The report reflects the performance of English Language Learners 

(ELL) on the California English Language Development Test (CELDT) from last year and 

years prior. The CELDT testing for this year was completed a few weeks ago, but results 

will not be issued until next year. The Title III accountability report demonstrates the rate 

at which English learners become proficient. Due to the small number of English learners 

enrolled at Mesa the report was prepared in a consortium with other similar schools. The 

accountability report provides the number of students that took the test a year ago, and the 

annual measurable achievement objectives (AMAO).  AMAO 1 refers to the percentage of 

English Learners making annual language development progress.  AMAO 2 demonstrates 



Official Minutes of the November  19, 2013, Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

the percentage of English Learners attaining the English proficient level on CELDT. Based 

on the report, Mesa Union students met AMAO 1 and AMAO 2 target goals. However, the 

consortium did not meet those goals. The report also includes AMAO 3 which 

demonstrates adequate yearly progress on STAR tests for English Learners. Neither Mesa 

Union nor the consortium made the target goals for AMAO 3. In order to continue moving 

towards meeting target goals for future accountability reports, Dr. Babb recommends that 

students continue making growth in English, students become proficient in English, staff  

is provided with specialized professional development and  students are provide with 

individual student support. Last year we had specialist from Ventura County Office of 

Education (VCOE) provide staff with specialized training which included model lessons 

and lesson planning for teachers that engage with English Language learners. 

Supplemental Educational Services (SES) was also offered primarily to English Language 

Learners.  Teachers have also shown a great interest in the A Developmental English 

Proficiency Test (ADEPT), an alternative formative assessment that can be taken any time 

during the year. Currently we have CELDT results, but they are hand scored results; final 

results are not received until end of the school year. The accountability reports are not 

provided until the following school year.  Alternative assessments will help provide 

immediate data to help support English learners.   English learners are a big factor in the 

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF); base and supplemental funds will provide an 

opportunity to evaluate programs and close the achievement gap. 

 

Trustee Nemets requested year to year comparison data for English language learner. Dr. 

Babb will provide growth data at the December board meeting.   

 

B. Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) - Dr. Babb shared that he will report 

LCAP developments and progress regularly. The Local Control Accountability Plan will 

need to be submitted to the state before July 1. Dr. Babb attended a presentation at 

Business Services Administration (BSA) board meeting on Friday, and learned that the 

LCAP requirements are all coming together at state level. A template is currently being 

worked on. Dr. Babb has also been attending and presenting on LCFF to Mesa parent 

groups. Last month Dr. Babb presented on LCFF at the Mesa Education Foundation. Dr. 

Babb will also be presenting the funding formula to ELAC and SSC. Dr. Babb will 

continue to gather info from parent groups. Dr. Babb will also be attending curriculum 

council to learn of developments at state level (CISC/state board meeting) which he will 

share through his weekly memo to the board.   

 

C. Supplemental Educational Services (SES)-Dr. Babb reminded the Board that 

Supplemental Educational Services (SES) is a requirement for schools that have been in 

Program Improvement for more than two years. Mesa Union currently is in Year 4 of 

Program Improvement. Dr. Babb shared that while there has been discussion of 

upcoming changes but at this point NCLB continues to be the law.  Dr. Babb has been 

advised by the Title I officer at VCOE to follow the current Program Improvement steps. 

Dr. Babb shared that he met with providers who expressed an interest with in working 

with Mesa Union students. Letters have been mailed to families regarding Program 

Improvement and Supplemental Educational Services. A providers’ fair has been 

scheduled for November 20
th
. Families will have an opportunity to meet and speak with 

the providers and decide with ones they prefer to work. Parents will need to turn in a 

form selecting their top three choices no later than November 27
th
. The total allotment 

that will be allocated for supplemental educational services is $932.00 per student, 20% 

of Title I allotment. Once interest forms are received Dr. Babb will work with Mr. 

Howatt in prioritizing the students with most need of academic support. Supplement 

services are tentatively scheduled to begin before winter break.     

 

D. Goals and Objectives-Dr. Babb shared that an update will need to be made to the 

current goals and objectives. The current goals and objectives were written based on the 

outgoing accountability system of AYP and API.  With standardized testing not been used 

to determine student achievement a decision will need to be made on what measure will be 



Official Minutes of the November  19, 2013, Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District 

 

 

 

Board Members’ 

Reports and 

Communications  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1
st
 Interim Report 

 

 

 

 

 

MUST Initial 

Proposal 

 

 

Annual  

Programmatic 

Audit 

 

Certificated 

Salary Schedule 

 

 

Classified Salary 

Schedule 

 

York Risk 

Services Group 

 

 

used to determine student achievement. Dr. Babb will work with Mr. Howatt and teaching 

staff to revise achievement outcomes expressed in goals and objectives.  

  

Correspondence: 

1. CSBA Nomination request-The Board of Trustees decided not to nominate a CSBA 

Delegate for the CSBA Assembly. 

 

2. Board members’ reports and communications: 

Trustee Thielemann shared a scheduling concern for 8
th
 grade promotion. In reviewing  

the 2013-2014 Oxnard High School District Calendar, high school graduations will be 

taking place on the same date that has been scheduled for 8
th
 grade promotions. Trustee 

Thielemann suggested adjusting the schedule for a later promotion ceremony time.  

 

Dr. Babb shared that he would discuss concern with Mrs. Dwork and find a solution that 

will not conflict with families.  

 

3. Board members’ interests and concerns: 

       Trustee Thielemann shared an update from Yearbook Club.  

 

Consent Agenda: 

The Consent Agenda were approved by common consent 

 

Purchase Orders $35, 618.37 

   Checks totaling $212, 973.25 

   Funds  Balances 

   Enrollment 650 

   Golden Valley Charter School income/expenditure statement 

 

Action/Discussion: 

On motion of Trustee Camanag, seconded by Trustee Thielemann, and carried with 3-0-2 

vote, the 1
st
 interim report was adopted.  

 

Cindy Hansen, CBO provided presentation on 1
st
 interim report.  

 

The Board of Trustees discussed and acknowledged receipt of the Initial Proposal of the Mesa 

Union Support Association (MUST) to the Mesa Union School District for the 2013-2014 

school year for negotiations. There were no comments. The board of trustees thereby 

acknowledged receipt. 

    

On motion of Trustee Thielemann, seconded by Trustee Camanag, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the Annual Programmatic Audit for 2012-2013 from Golden Valley Charter School was 

accepted.   

On motion of Trustee Camanag, seconded by Trustee Thielemann and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the revised miscellaneous certificated salary schedule increasing the certificated 

substitute daily rates was accepted.  

On motion of Trustee Thielemann, seconded by Trustee Camanag and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the revised classified salary schedule was accepted.  

 

On motion of Trustee Camanag, seconded by Trustee Thielemann, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the request to move Board Agenda Item12F, the settlement authority request from York 

Risk Services Group, Inc. for Workman’s Compensation Claim # VCSD-025953, to closed 

session for further discussion and action was approved. 

 



Official Minutes of the November  19, 2013, Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District 

Board Policies 

Section 0000-3000  

 

 

Board Policies   

Section 4000  

 

Board Policies 

Section 5000  

 

Board Policy  

1
st
 Read 

 

Board Policy  

1
st
 Read 

 

 

Personnel 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Future Items 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Future Meetings 

 

 

Adjournment 

On motion of Trustee Thielemann, seconded by Trustee Camanag, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the Board of Trustees adopted the policies in sections 0000-3000 as presented or 

amended.  

 

On motion of Trustee Thielemann seconded by Trustee Camanag, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the Board of Trustees adopted the policies in section 4000 as presented or amended.  

 

On motion of Trustee Thielemann, seconded by Trustee Camanag, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the Board of Trustees adopted the policies in section 5000 as presented or amended.  

 

The Board of Trustees was provided with Board Policies in section 6000 for first review to  

be brought for adoption at the December 2013 Board meeting.  

 

The Board of Trustees was provided with the October 2013 Policy updates in section 0000-

3000 Board Policies for first review to be brought for adoption at the December 2013 Board 

meeting.  

 

Personnel:  

On motion of Trustee Camanag, seconded by Trustee Thielemann, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the revised hourly specialist job description placed on the certificated miscellaneous 

salary schedule was approved.   

 

On motion of Trustee Thielemann, seconded by Trustee Camanag, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the hiring of (2) hourly specialists for four hours per day was approved.    

 

On motion of Trustee Camanag , seconded by Trustee Thielemann, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the consideration of hiring Leticia Cousino as a student supervisor for the remainder of 

the 2013-2014 school year was approved. Salary placement to be on the classified salary 

schedule.   

 

On motion of Trustee Thielemann, seconded by Trustee Camanag, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the ratification of hiring Kevin Andrew as a substitute computer resource technician was 

approved. Salary placement to be on the classified salary schedule.  

 

   A. Summer Facility Use 

  B. Annual Reorganization 

   C. Policies 7000-9000 first read 

   D. Counselor Services 

E. Discuss and Adopt the Initial Proposal of the Mesa Union School District to the Mesa 

Union     Support Team for the 2013-2014 school year negotiations.   

 

December 17, 2013, at 6:00 p.m.  

 

There being no further items of business, the regular board meeting was adjourned at 9:02 

p.m. President discussion and action Nemets announced that the Board would be returning to 

closed session to  discuss the settlement authority request from York Risk Services Group, 

Inc. for Workman’s Compensation Claim # VCSD-025953.  

 

The Board came out of closed session at 10:54 p.m. where negotiations as is relates to MUST 

and MUTA and the settlement authority request from York Risk Services Group, Inc. for 

Workmans’ Compensation Claim #VCSD-025953 were discussed. No action was taken.  

  

The Board returned to open session at 10:54 p.m.  



Official Minutes of the November  19, 2013, Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District 

 

On motion of Trustee Thielemann, seconded by Trustee Camanag, and carried with a 3-0-2 

vote, the settlement authority request from York Risk Services Group, Inc. for Workman’s’ 

Compensation Claim # VCSD-025953 was approved.  

 

There being no further items of business, the board adjourned at 10:56 p.m. 

  





 

 
Mesa Union School District 

Certification of Signatures 

 

I, Michael Babb, Secretary to the Board of Trustees of the Mesa Union School District of 

Ventura County, California certify that the signatures shown below are the verified signatures of 

the Governing Board of the above-named school district (Part 1).  Verified signatures of the 

person or persons authorized to sign orders drawn on the funds of the school district, Notices of 

Employment, Contracts, etc., appear in Part 2. These certifications are made in accordance with 

the provisions of Education Code Sections indicated.* If those authorized to sign orders shown 

in Part 2 are unable to do so, the law requires the signatures of the majority of the Governing 

Board. 

 

These approved signatures will be considered valid for the period of 12/17/2013 to 6/30/2014 

 

Date of Board Action:  December 17, 2013  Signature: ___________________________ 

      Secretary of the Board 

 

PART 1 

 

Signatures of Members of the Board 

 

Signature:______________________  Signature:_____________________ 

Print/Type:       Print/Type:   

President of the Board of Trustees   Member of the Board of Trustees 
 

Signature: _____________________   Signature: _____________________ 

Print/Type:       Print/Type:    

Clerk of the Board of Trustees   Member of the Board of Trustees 
 

Signature: _____________________ 

Print/Type:  

Member Board of Trustees 

 

Signature: _____________________ 

Print/Type:   

Member of Board of Trustees 

 

Signature: _____________________ 

Print/Type:   

Member of Board of Trustees 

 

 

 

 

 

*K-12 Districts 

42632 

42633 



 

PART 2 

 

Signatures of Personnel and/or Members of the Mesa Union School District authorized to Sign 

Checks, Orders for Salary Payment, Notices of Employment, contracts, etc.  

 

Signature: ___________________________       

Print/Type : Dr. Michael Babb   

Title: Superintendent  

Authorized to Sign: A through G and 1 through 5 

 

Signature: ____________________         

Print/Type : Ryan Howatt   

Title: Principal  

Authorized to Sign: A through G and 1 through 5  

 

Signature: _____________________        

Print/Type   

Title: District Clerk  

Authorized to Sign: A through G and 1 through 5 

 

Signature: __________________________        

Print/Type : Erica Magdaleno   

Title: Executive Assistant  

Authorized to Sign: Items B, E, G and 1 through 5   

 

Signature: __________________________        

Print/Type: Irene Ramirez   

Title: School Secretary  

Authorized to Sign:  Items E and 5  

 

Signature:        

Print/Type   

Title:    

Authorized to Sign:  All 

 

Signature:        

Print/Type   

Title:    

Authorized to Sign:  All 

 

Signature: 

Print/Type   

Title:    

Authorized to Sign:   

 

 

 

 

 



PART 2 (con’t) 

 

Signature: __________________________        

Print/Type : Cynthia Hansen 

Title: Chief Business Official 

Authorized to Sign: A-G and 1-5   

 

Signature: ___________________________       

Print/Type: Benny Martinez 

Title: Director of School Business Authority  

Authorized to Sign: A-G and 1-5 

 

Signature: __________________________        

Print/Type : Cynthia Bridges   

Title: Senior Accountant   

Authorized to Sign: A-G and 1-5 

 

Signature: __________________________        

Print/Type: Maria Eva Lopez  

Title: Senior Accountant  

Authorized to Sign: A-G and 1-5 

 

Signature: __________________________        

Print/Type: Linda Mayer   

Title: Senior Accountant  

Authorized to Sign: A-G and 1-5 

 



CERTIFICATION OF SIGNATURE GUIDELINES 

 

 

The following documents must be filed with School Business and Advisory 

Services: 

 

A. Authorization to sign reports, budgets, and all documents requiring 

signature of the Secretary or Clerk. 

 

B. Authorization to approve payroll orders. 

 

C. Authorization to approve commercial check orders. 

 

D. Authorization to sign collection reports to the county. 

 

 

E. Authorization to sign board approved budget transfers. 

 

F. Authorization to sign Interfund and Intrafund transfers. 

 

G. Authorization to sign contracts after Board approval.  

 

 

Examples of documents requiring District authority (not required to be filed 

with School Business and Advisory Services): 

 

1. Authorization to sign employment contracts. 

 

2. Appointment of authorized agents, for federal and state applications. 

 

3. Appointment of representatives to acquire surplus property. 

 

4. Authorization to sign cafeteria reports. 

 

5. Authorization to sign checks on District bank accounts, i.e., cafeteria; 

clearing account. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Districts must notify School Business and Advisory Services in writing and submit Board 

Approved signature authorization amendments as staff and/or organizational changes occur 

mid-year. 



3901 North Mesa School Road. Somis, Ca 93066 (805) 485-1411 (805) 485-4387fax 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

Board of Trustees: Superintendent  

Noel Camanag Dr. Michael Babb 

Rick Murray  Principal 

Susan Nemets Ryan Howatt 

Steve Sullivan   

Judith Thielemann 

"We teach students to create, connect, and collaborate—for life!" 

 

Mesa Union School Distirt Board Meetings Schedule 

 

Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees are held on the third Tuesday of each calendar month (July is dark): 

with closed session beginning at 6:00 p.m. and open session at 6:30 p.m. Meetings are held in the Multi-

Purpose Room at 3901 North Mesa School Road, Somis, California. 

 

 January 21, 2014 

 February 18, 2014 

 March 18, 2014 

 April 15, 2014 

 May 20, 2014 

 June 17, 2014 

 August 19, 2014 

 September 16, 2014 

 Ocotber 21, 2014 

 November 18,2014 

 December 16, 2014 

 

 

































































































































































































































































































































 

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Mesa Union School  Page 1 of 7 
 

 

Mesa Union School 

3901 North Mesa School Road • Somis, Ca 93066 • (805) 485-1411 • Grades TK-8 
Ryan Howatt, Principal 

rhowatt@mesaschool.org 
 

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card 

Published During the 2013-14 School Year 

----

---- 

 

 

 

Mesa Union School District 

3901 North Mesa School Road 
Somis, Ca 93066 
(805) 485-1411 

www.mesaschool.org 
 

District Governing Board 

Susan Nemets 

Steven Sullivan 

Judith Thielemann 

Noel Camanag 

Rick Murray 

 
District Administration 

Michael Babb, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

 
 

About the SARC 
Every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card 
(SARC), by February 1 of each year. The SARC contains information about the condition and 
performance of each California public school.  All data are reported for the 2012-13 school-year, 
unless otherwise indicated.  For more information about SARC requirements, see the California 
Department of Education (CDE) SARC webpage at www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  For additional 
information about this school, please contact the school administration at (805) 485-1411. 
 

School Description 

Mesa Union School has enjoyed a long tradition of excellence where children thrive in a 
community-focused, small school environment. Students attend Mesa Union from TK-8 and enjoy 
a rigorous and rewarding academic environment enriched with music, arts, athletics, sciences and 
special events. Families have many opportunities to participate in the daily life of the school. 
The school and district mission statement states,  "We teach students to create, connect, and 
collaborate—for life!” As we shift to the Common Core State Standards, this a key phrase for us to 
keep in mind. School learning is shifting toward more doing, more applying what children have 
learned at home to what s/he learns in school, and more interacting with teachers and with 
peers. Twenty-first century learning is an active, social enterprise with ample exposure to science, 
math and technology, lots of interaction, and a great deal of higher-order thinking. Finally, “for 
life” means we hope to spark learning that lasts a lifetime. 
 

Our Mission 
"We teach students to create, connect and collaborate--for life! 
 

Our Vision 
Collaborating with staff, families and the community, we create a safe and enriching learning 
environment featuring technology, science and the arts that prepares each Mesa student to 
thrive academically and socially to meet world-class standards for success in high school, college, 
and career. 
 

Opportunities for Parental Involvement 

Mesa Elementary School encourages family members to be active in their child's education. 
Nearly 85%of our parents contribute to school activities throughout the school year. Parents can 
participate in the following programs and activities: 
 
• Parent Faculty Organization (PFO) 
• Mesa Education Foundation 
• Wellness Committee 
• Volunteering in the classroom 
• Chaperoning students during field trips 
• Assisting with fundraisers that support student learning activities 
• Leadership positions on our School Site Council (SSC), Migrant Parents Advisory Committee, 

and English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) 
 
Please call Ryan Howatt, principal, at (805) 485-1411, for details on how to participate in Mesa 
Union School programs and activities. 



 

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Mesa Union School  Page 2 of 7 
 

Student Enrollment by Grade Level 

Grade Level Number of Students 

Kinder. 76 

Gr. 1-- 75 

Gr. 2-- 73 

Gr. 3-- 76 

Gr. 4-- 73 

Gr. 5-- 74 

Gr. 6-- 74 

Gr. 7-- 72 

Gr. 8-- 70 

Total-- 663 

 

Student Enrollment by Group 

Group Percent of Total Enrollment 

Black or African American------- 3.2 

American Indian or Alaska Native---
---- 

0.3 

Asian------- 3.3 

Filipino------- 2.6 

Hispanic or Latino------- 54.8 

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander 0.9 

White 31.1 

Two or More Races 3.9 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 38.5 

English Learners 20.7 

Students with Disabilities 5.1 

 

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution 

Average Class Size 
Number of Classrooms* 

1-20 21-32 33+ 

Year 11 12 13 11 12 13 11 12 13 11 12 13 

Kinder.  19.3 23.7  3 1  0 2  0 0 

Gr. 1--  24.3 23  0 1  3 2  0 0 

Gr. 2--  21.3 24.7  3 0  0 3  0 0 

Gr. 3--  20.3 23.3  3 0  0 3  0 0 

Gr. 4--  30.3 27.7  0 0  3 3  0 0 

Gr. 5--  29.5 30  0 0  2 2  0 0 

4-8---- 29 33     12 7     

English  30.5 30.7  0 1  4 1  2 4 

Math---  26.3 27.3  2 3  4 2  2 3 

Science 
 

 32.8 33.5  0 0  2 1  2 3 

SS-----  32.8 33.5  0 0  2 1  2 3 

* Number of classes indicates how many classrooms fall into each size category 
(a range of total students per classroom). At the secondary school level, this 
information is reported by subject area, English, Math, Science and Social 
Science (SS), rather than grade level. 

 

Suspensions and Expulsions 

School 10-11 11-12 12-13 

Suspensions Rate 3.63 5.71 3.47 

Expulsions Rate 0.17 0.0 0.0 

District 10-11 11-12 12-13 

Suspensions Rate 3.63 5.71 3.47 

Expulsions Rate 0.17 0.0 0.0 

* The rate of suspensions and expulsions is calculated by dividing the total 
number of incidents by the total enrollment (and multiplying by 100). 

School Safety Plan 
This section provides information about the school’s comprehensive safety plan, including the dates on which the safety plan was last reviewed, 
updated, and discussed with faculty; as well as a brief description of the key elements of the plan. 

 
Through inspections of school facilities, administrators identify and correct potentially unsafe conditions. The Mesa Comprehensive School Safety Plan, 
directed by the School Safety Committee, includes such elements as procedures and protocols staff may use in event of emergencies. The School Safety 
Committee, which consists of administrative, certificated and classified staff, meets to address student and employee safety. The School Safety Plan 
has been reviewed, updated, and discussed with the school faculty on an ongoing basis since June 2006. The revised School Safety Plan was approved 
by the Mesa Union School District Board in April 2012. 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (School Year 2013-14) 
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including: 

• Description of the safety, cleanliness, and adequacy of the school facility 
• Description of any planned or recently completed facility improvements 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 

 
Year and month in which data were collected: December 2013 
 
Mesa Union School has 23 regular classrooms, a science lab, a library, a computer lab, a multipurpose room, a cafeteria, an art room, a physical 
education room, a speech room and a resource room. 
 
One of Mesa Union School's Core Values is maintaining a safe and healthy learning environment. The oldest buildings, which reflect the rural aesthetic, 
were built in the 1930s. Site modernization to refurbish all  classrooms, bathrooms, and school site expansion was completed in 2005. The Board of 
Trustees has reviewed the campus facilities and adopted a five-year maintenance plan. This plan, using state-matching funds and monies from a 2002 
school bond generously supported by the Mesa community, enabled Mesa Union School to build a Science-Technology Center. Land acquisition, 
parking lot, and play field construction was completed in 2011. 
 



 

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Mesa Union School  Page 3 of 7 
 

Staff takes pride in maintaining a clean, aesthetically attractive campus, understanding that a clean and safe environment promotes student learning. 
Maintenance staff works hard to preserve our beautiful campus, ensuring any needed maintenance is performed promptly to ensure good repair. 
 
School Facility Good Repair Status (School Year 2013-14) 
This section provides information from the most recent Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) data (or equivalent), including: 
 
• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The Overall Rating (bottom row) 
 

School Facility Good Repair Status 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems:  
Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, Sewer  

[X] [  ] [  ]  

Interior: 
Interior Surfaces 

[X] [  ] [  ]  

Cleanliness: 
Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ Vermin Infestation 

[X] [  ] [  ]  

Electrical: 
Electrical 

[X] [  ] [  ]  

Restrooms/Fountains: 
Restrooms, Sinks/ Fountains 

[X] [  ] [  ]  

Safety: 
Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials 

[X] [  ] [  ]  

Structural: 
Structural Damage, Roofs 

[X] [  ] [  ]  

External: 
Playground/School Grounds, Windows/ 
Doors/Gates/Fences 

[X] [  ] [  ]  

Overall Rating Exemplary Good Fair Poor  

[  ] [X] [  ] [  ] 

 

Teacher Credentials 

School 10-11 11-12 12-13 

Fully Credentialed 28 30 28 

Without Full Credential 0 0 0 

Teaching Outside Subject Area 0 0 0 

Districtwide 10-11 11-12 12-13 

Fully Credentialed ♦ ♦ 28 

Without Full Credential ♦ ♦ 0 

 

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions at this School 

School 11-12 12-13 13-14 

Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments  0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 

* “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who 
lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, 
etc.  

 
Professional Development 
This section provides information on the number of days provided for professional development and continuous professional growth in the most 
recent three year period.  

 
In 2012-2013, teachers participated in three full days and eight half days of professional learning, primarily geared to the transition to Common Core 
State Standards. In addition, content specialists from the Ventura County Office of Education coordinated model lessons to help teachers plan support 
for English learners. All professional learning events and activities aligned to teacher professional development plans outlined in the Mesa Union 
School Single Plan for Student Achievement. Professional learning focused on support for all students in language arts, mathematics and English 
language development. Teachers met regularly in collaborative teams to review student achievement data and to make changes in the instructional 
program. In addition, teachers participated in workshops and conferences.  



 

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Mesa Union School  Page 4 of 7 
 

Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers 
The Federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA), also known 
as No Child Left Behind (NCLB), requires that core academic subjects be 
taught by Highly Qualified Teachers, defined as having at least a 
bachelor’s degree, an appropriate California teaching credential, and 
demonstrated core academic subject area competence. For more 
information, see the CDE Improving Teacher and Principal Quality 
webpage at: www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/tq/ 

Percent of Classes In Core Academic Subjects 
Core Academic Classes Taught by Highly Qualified Teachers 

Location of Classes 
Taught by Highly 

Qualified Teachers 
Not Taught by Highly 

Qualified Teachers 

This School 99 1 

Districtwide 

All Schools 91 9 

High-Poverty Schools 91 9 

Low-Poverty Schools   

* High-poverty schools are defined as those schools with student eligibility of 
approximately 40 percent or more in the free and reduced price meals 
program. Low-poverty schools are those with student eligibility of 
approximately 25 percent or less in the free and reduced price meals 
program. 

 

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff at this School 

Number of Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) 

Academic Counselor-------  

Social/Behavioral or Career Development Counselor .60 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian)  

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 2.0 

Psychologist------- .40 

Social Worker-------  

Nurse------- .10 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .80 

Resource Specialist-------  

Other-------  

Average Number of Students per Staff Member 

Academic Counselor------- 663 
* One Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full-time; 

one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent 
of full-time. 

 

Expenditures Per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries  
(Fiscal Year 2011-12) 

Level 
Expenditures Per Pupil Average 

Teacher 
Salary Total Restricted Unrestricted 

School Site-
------ 

$7,163 $1,527 $5,637 $66,159 

District------
- 

♦ ♦ $6,355 $66,159 

State------- ♦ ♦ $5,537 $57,720 

Percent Difference: School Site/District -11.3 1.7 

Percent Difference: School Site/ State 3.3 16.0 
* Supplemental/Restricted expenditures come from money whose use is 

controlled by law or by a donor. Money that is designated for specific 
purposes by the district or governing board is not considered restricted. 

* Basic/Unrestricted expenditures are from money whose use, except for 
general guidelines, is not controlled by law or by a donor. 

 
For detailed information on school expenditures for all districts in 
California, see the CDE Current Expense of Education & Per-pupil 
Spending webpage at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/ec/. For information on 
teacher salaries for all districts in California, see the CDE Certificated 
Salaries & Benefits webpage at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. To look up 
expenditures and salaries for a specific school district, see the Ed-Data 
Web site at: www.ed-data.org. 

 

Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2011-12) 

Category 
District 
Amount 

State Average for 
Districts In Same 

Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $39,779 $38,719 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $64,348 $55,637 

Highest Teacher Salary $76,327 $70,797 

Average Principal Salary (ES) $84,298 $90,284 

Average Principal Salary (MS) $0 $94,675 

Average Principal Salary (HS) $0 $85,183 

Superintendent Salary $146,231 $104,272 

Percent of District Budget 

Teacher Salaries 42.0% 35.5% 

Administrative Salaries 5.0% 6.5% 
* For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & 

Benefits webpage at www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/. 
 
Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2012-13) 
This section provides specific information about the types of programs and services available at the school that support and assists students. For 
example, this narrative may include information about supplemental educational services related to the school’s federal Program Improvement (PI) 
status. 

 
Staff provides programs and Supplemental Educational Services (SES), using general fund and categorical funding sources including the following: 
 

• Title I, II, III, IV and V 
• Peer Assistance and Review (PAR) 
• Class Size Reduction 

• Migrant Education 
• Special Education 
• Gifted and Talented Education (GATE) 

• Rural Education Achievement Program 
(REAP) 

• Economic Impact Aid 
 
Programs and services that support learning for all children, particularly economically disadvantaged and language minority students, include focused 
professional development, extended learning time, Supplemental Educational Services (SES), computer-assisted learning, diagnostic assessment and 
reading intervention. Mesa Union School staff augment the core curriculum with arts and science instruction and academic field trips.  Students also 
enjoy opportunities to participate in a variety of enrichment activities . 
 
 



 

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Mesa Union School  Page 5 of 7 
 

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2013-14) 
This section describes whether the textbooks and instructional materials used at the school are from the most recent adoption; whether there are 
sufficient textbooks and instruction materials for each student; and information about the school’s use of any supplemental curriculum or non-adopted 
textbooks or instructional materials. 

 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2012 
 
All textbooks are piloted and approved by the Board of Trustees. Texts are selected from state-approved materials and aligned with state standards. 
 
Mesa Union School is fully equipped with adequate textbooks, materials, and supplies to support academic learning goals. All texts are relatively new, 
and many have Spanish language support materials. Every classroom has an extensive library. 
 
Additionally, a clerk and parent volunteers staff our school library. Elementary program students visit the library and 40-station Technology Lab at least 
once each week. 
 
All classrooms have Internet-accessible computers connected to the campus server. 
 
 
 

Textbooks and Instructional Materials 

Core Curriculum Area Textbooks and Instructional Materials/Year of Adoption 

Reading/Language Arts 

The textbooks listed are 
from most recent adoption: 

Yes 

Percent of students lacking 
their own assigned 
textbook: 

0% 

 

(K-5)Pearson/2010 
(6-8)Holt/2011 

 

Mathematics 

The textbooks listed are 
from most recent adoption: 

No 

Percent of students lacking 
their own assigned 
textbook: 

0% 

 

(K-5)Harcourt/2009 
(6-8)Glencoe/2009 
(8)McDougal-Littell/2008 
 

Science 

The textbooks listed are 
from most recent adoption: 

No 

Percent of students lacking 
their own assigned 
textbook: 

0% 

 

(K-5)McGraw-Hill/2007 
(6-8)Glencoe/2007 
 

History-Social Science 

The textbooks listed are 
from most recent adoption: 

No 

Percent of students lacking 
their own assigned 
textbook: 

0% 

 

(K-5)Houghton Mifflin/2007 
(6-8)Prentice Hall/2007 
 

 



 

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Mesa Union School  Page 6 of 7 
 

Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or 
less, either because the number of students in this category is too small 
for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
The Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program consists of 
several key components, including: 
• California Standards Tests (CSTs), which include English-

language arts (ELA) and mathematics (Math) in grades two through 
eleven; science in grades five, eight, and nine through eleven; and 
history-social science (H-SS) in grades eight, and nine through 
eleven. 

• California Modified Assessment (CMA), an alternate 

assessment that is based on modified achievement standards in ELA 
for grades three through eleven; mathematics for grades three 
through seven, Algebra I, and Geometry; and science in grades five 
and eight, and Life Science in grade ten. The CMA is designed to 
assess those students whose disabilities preclude them from 
achieving grade-level proficiency on an assessment of the California 
content standards with or without accommodations. 

• California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA), 

includes ELA and mathematics in grades two through eleven, and 
science for grades five, eight, and ten. The CAPA is given to those 
students with significant cognitive disabilities whose disabilities 
prevent them from taking either the CSTs with accommodations or 
modifications or the CMA with accommodations. 

 
The assessments under the STAR Program show how well students are 
doing in relation to the state content standards. On each of these 
assessments, student scores are reported as performance levels. 
 
For detailed information regarding the STAR Program results for each 
grade and performance level, including the Percent of Students not 
tested, see the CDE STAR Results Web site at star.cde.ca.gov. 
 

STAR Results for All Students - Three-Year Comparison 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced  

School District State 

10-11 11-12 12-13 10-11 11-12 12-13 10-11 11-12 12-13 

ELA---- 66 69 67 66 69 67 54 56 55 

Math--- 70 69 71 60 61 62 49 50 50 

Science 79 76 75 71 70 75 57 60 59 

H-SS--- 86 73 64 71 63 64 48 49 49 

 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are 
publicly accessible. Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations 
is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use 
restrictions may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a 
workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print 
documents. 

 

 

2013 STAR Results by Student Group 

Group 

Percent of Students Scoring at  
Proficient or Advanced 

ELA Math Science H-SS 

All Students in the LEA 67 62 75 64 

All Student at the School 67 71 75 64 

Male------- 65 71 79 64 

Female------- 68 70 73 64 

Black or African American 55 70   

American Indian or Alaska Native     

Asian------- 78 85   

Filipino-------     

Hispanic or Latino 55 61 64 46 

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander     

White------- 85 83 94 88 

Two or More Races------- 73 82   

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 45 53 56 40 

English Learners------- 36 43 43 24 

Students with Disabilities 33 42   

Students Receiving Migrant 
Education Services 

    

 
California Physical Fitness Test Results 
The California Physical Fitness Test (PFT) is administered to students in 
grades five, seven, and nine only. This table displays by grade level the 
Percent of Students meeting the fitness standards for the most recent 
testing period. For detailed information regarding this test, and 
comparisons of a school’s test results to the district and state, see the 
CDE PFT webpage at www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf/. 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

4 of 6 5 of 6 6 of 6 

---5--- 21.1 32.4 25.4 

---7--- 23.2 26.1 43.5 
 

DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest webpage 
at dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains additional information about 
this school and comparisons of the school to the district, the county, and 
the state. Specifically, DataQuest is a dynamic system that provides 
reports for accountability (e.g., state Academic Performance Index [API], 
federal Adequate Yearly Progress [AYP]), test data, enrollment, high 
school graduates, dropouts, course enrollments, staffing, and data 
regarding English learners. 



 

2012-13 School Accountability Report Card for Mesa Union School  Page 7 of 7 
 

Academic Performance Index 
The Academic Performance Index (API) is an annual measure of state 
academic performance and progress of schools in California. API scores 
range from 200 to 1,000, with a statewide target of 800. For detailed 
information about the API, see the CDE API webpage at 
www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ap/. 

API Growth by Student Group – Three-Year Comparison 

Group 
Actual API Change 

10-11 11-12 12-13 

All Students at the School 14 -13 6 

Black or African American    

American Indian or Alaska Native    

Asian-------    

Filipino-------    

Hispanic or Latino 19 -3 11 

Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander    

White------- 10 -5 2 

Two or More Races    

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 29 -24 20 

English Learners 31 -40 8 

Students with Disabilities    

 

Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison 
This table displays the school’s statewide and similar schools’ API ranks. 
The statewide API rank ranges from 1 to 10. A statewide rank of 1 means 
that the school has an API score in the lowest ten percent of all schools in 
the state, while a statewide rank of 10 means that the school has an API 
score in the highest ten percent of all schools in the state.  The similar 
schools API rank reflects how a school compares to 100 statistically 
matched “similar schools.” A similar schools rank of 1 means that the 
school’s academic performance is comparable to the lowest performing 
ten schools of the 100 similar schools, while a similar schools rank of 10 
means that the school’s academic performance is better than at least 90 
of the 100 similar schools. 

 

Academic Performance Index Ranks - Three-Year Comparison 

API Rank 2010 2011 2012 

Statewide------- 8 8 7 

Similar Schools------- 6 4 5 

 

Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2013-14) 
Schools and districts receiving federal Title I funding enter Program 
Improvement (PI) if they do not make AYP for two consecutive years in 
the same content area (ELA or mathematics) or on the same indicator 
(API or graduation rate). After entering PI, schools and districts advance 
to the next level of intervention with each additional year that they do 
not make AYP. For detailed information about PI identification, see the 
CDE PI Status Determinations webpage: 
www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/tidetermine.asp. 
 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status In PI Not In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement 2009-2010  

Year in Program Improvement Year 4  

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 1 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement 100.0 

 

API Growth by Student Group - 2013 Growth API Comparison 
This table displays, by student group, the number of students included in 
the API and the 2013 Growth API (API-G) at the school, district, and state 
level. 

Group School District State 

All Students  
at the School 

Students 492 493 4,655,989 

API-G 858 863 790 

Black or  
African American 

Students 20 20 296,463 

API-G 830 830 708 

American Indian or  
Alaska Native 

Students 2 2 30,394 

API-G   743 

Asian------- Students 17 17 406,527 

API-G 927 927 906 

Filipino------- Students 10 10 121,054 

API-G   867 

Hispanic  
or Latino 

Students 268 269 2,438,951 

API-G 816 815 744 

Native Hawaiian/ 
Pacific Islander 

Students 3 3 25,351 

API-G   774 

White------- Students 161 161 1,200,127 

API-G 932 932 853 

Two  
or More Races 

Students 11 11 125,025 

API-G 938 938 824 

Socioeconomically  
Disadvantaged 

Students 181 181 2,774,640 

API-G 777 777 743 

English Learners Students 108 108 1,482,316 

API-G 759 759 721 

Students  
with Disabilities 

Students 39 40 527,476 

API-G 737 737 615 

 
Adequate Yearly Progress 
The federal ESEA requires that all schools and districts meet the following 
Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) criteria: 
• Participation rate on the state’s standards-based assessments in ELA 

and mathematics 
• Percent proficient on the state’s standards-based assessments in 

ELA and mathematics 
• API as an additional indicator 
• Graduation rate (for secondary schools) 
 
Detailed information about AYP, can be found at the CDE Adequate 
Yearly Progress (AYP) webpage at www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/ay/. 

AYP Criteria School District 

Made AYP Overall No No 

Met Participation Rate: English-Language Arts Yes Yes 

Met Participation Rate: Mathematics Yes Yes 

Met Percent Proficient: English-Language Arts No No 

Met Percent Proficient: Mathematics No No 

Met API Criteria Yes Yes 

Met Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A 

 






































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	2.Agenda.12.17.13
	6.Minutes 11-19-13 
	6.Minutes 12-10-13
	8. B. Signature Certification
	8. D. Board Meeting Date 2013-2014
	9. C. 1. IRS Mileage Rate 
	10.A. Purchase Orders
	10.B. Check Register
	10.C. Statement of Revenues and Expenitures November 2013
	10.D. Enrollment
	10.E. Student of the Month
	10.F. GVSC Statement of Revenue and Expenditure
	20131213074649592
	20131213074700366

	11.B. Initial Proposal of MUST
	11.C. Resolution #13-14-05
	11.D 2014 Level 1 Developer Fee Study Contract with School Works 
	11.E. Annual Financial Report for year ending June 30 , 2013
	11.F Proposition 39 GO Bonds and Measure A Audit ending June 30 2013
	11.G SARC 2012-2013
	11.H. Board Policy Adoption 0000-3000
	11.I. Board Policy Adoption 6000
	11.J Policy 1st read 7000
	11.K. Policy 1st read 9000

